Present Perfect Simple

Form

Have/has         +       past participle (regular past participle end –ed, like simple past, with irregular verbs, past participle is often different!!)  

Positive

I/we/they/you    have (= I’ve etc.)       worked  

                                                           lived

                                                           done

He/she/it           has (= he’s etc.)       been

                                                           arrived

                                                           made

Negative

I/we/they/you    have not (haven’t) worked/lived/done    
He/she/it           has not (hasn’t) been/arrived/made     
Question

Have you/we/they worked  …..?

Has he/she made …?

Use
1. We think about the past and the present together – we use the present perfect for actions that began in the past, still continue and are likely to continue in future.
We have worked for the company for 4 years.
She has known him for all her life. 

Have they worked for the company since 2006?

2. We often use the present perfect for recent actions and events which have present results (sth. that happened not long ago and is linked to present).
I have cut my finger. (I cut it a minute ago and it is still bleeding.) 

I’ve lost my wallet. (I don’t have it now and I can’t pay the bill). 

England footballers have arrived back in Britain after their match in Italy.

I have (I’ve) made a cake. Would you like some?

3. We use the present perfect for an experience that happened at some time of one’s life. 
Have you (ever) been to Norway? No, but I have been to Finland several times.

I have never watched tennis on TV.

I’ve just met Helen. She looked really smart! 

She has already seen Mr. Burns today. X She hasn’t seen Mr. Burns yet. 
